Mr. Robert L. Ferguson

Plant Systens Branch

UeSs Nuzlear Regulatory Commission
wasnington, D.C. 20855

Dear 300:

[ have reviewed, in detail, the present gptions to nelp expedite the cam-
pletion of the supplewent and design backley in gur fire protection program.
As we have discussed, it is my opinion that this new amphasis can De dest met
Dy reducing the time spent in two areas. First, excessive delays in written
communications have been experienced cue to mailing time. wWe have, in the
past, attempted to use a comwercial courier service but nave found the expense
to require i%s limited use. In addition this method still requires a 24 hour
turn around period. Therefore, to expedite the cocuimentation of the prograus
reviews, we nhave now rented a teleccoy machine, at a cost of 340 a month.

This unit is now installed and operating at the New York headquarters of Gage
Babcock and Associates. This ncw allows Broockhaven National Laboratory, its
consultants (Gage Babcock and Rolf Jensen), ana the Nuclear Regulatory Come
nission (NRC) to send informaticn Dy the telephone at an approximate rate of 3
minutes per page. [ believe that this solution now sakes mailing celays a
non-problem area.

The second area that can result in a reduction in time is that of %the
actual review of licensee suomittals. [t is my conclusion that the only pres-
ent option available to use is t0 increase th2 short tem manpower level.
This, in addition to Qur past efforts to reduce total review time:

0 Detailed itemized scheduling,

0 Increasea 'RC/BNL management involvement,

0 Increase from 3 fire protection engineers at a half time level to full
time involvement

#i11 force the reviews to an asymptot2 of minimum review time without affect-
ing the gquality of the safety evaluations. [f we attempt further tige re-
ductions oy a reduced reviaw on each itam it is my opinion that the camplete-

ness of the results will suffer. [ am now requesting contract ammendments
with RQlIf Jensen and Gage _adcock to meet the reguiraments recently prescribec

Dy the staff.
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This personne! increase must De pursued w#ith caution since a nonsystemat
approach can result in a raduction of Qutput due %0 time spent in training new
engineers. 3NL will De contracting for the full tine services of Mr. Zdarnes
of Gage 3abcock & Associates for a period of 3 months, TO start as scon as the
contract ammendment is Jrocessed. Mr. 3arnes is oresently the only tuil ttae
availaple gualified firc protection engineer since ne has worked under cone
tract %o BNL and airectly %0 0SS for their fire protection Srograi. He is,
therefore, familiar «1th the regulatory needs. Mr. Sarnes w~ill nelp airactly
With the reviews of supplemental ana design items. Acditionally, [ nave
regquested tne Rolf Jensen 4 Associates contract to now include an additional
1.5 man inonths of on-call assistance. Mr. MacDouyall ana myseif have revieswed
nunerous company resumes and selectad "r. Pennel ang 4r. Marcn as the ingivie
duals to e available to SNL/NRC as tne need arises. Oue to tneir lack of
past direct involvement in the NRC revicw, tneir talents will 2e usea =3 nelp
in the analysis of those subDtasks that are directiy related £o conclus..ns
being arawn on plant raviews (i.e. tamperaturs change due 0 CUz actuations,
water shields, seﬁars’tﬂr. etcC.). This will neip free the rendining .uemoers
of our team to work more fully on the backloy proolem.

Aith this short term, 3 montns, increase of fire protection enyineering
capability there will 2e an addx"onal requirament for plant systen engineers.
To weet this neeg [ nave made availacle two mempers of my staff. r. R. Smith
will be available in approxinately 2 weeks at 3 full tine level, if neeged.
Also, Mr. Y. Lettie~i will devote part of nis time to the project provided the
need arises.

It is my hope that these changes to our initially proposed commitients %o
tne project #ill nelp the staff meet its objectives. we will work to speaq
the compietion of the existing schedule of oacxloggea items over the next
months, but will continue to remain flexible to the NRC's plant review priori-
ties. All efforts will De devoted to the direct completion of suppiemnental
ird design raviews.

It must oe noted that exas:ing licencee supwittals ¢o not always ade-
quataly reflect SER requests for adaitional techaical information. This lack
3f tne needed details has in the past and will continue in the future to
increase the review tiune of the program. [n many cases itams cannot ve closea
at tnis tine thus it requir2 an additicnal review at some later time. Tnis
sroblem has been discussed between us mnany times. 3ince additional submittals
will De needed in certain cases ang since some submittals are presenting facts
that require more ~etailed, generic BNL analysis than initially planneg, i.e.
new subtasks, [ do not feel that the increased snort term manpower level will
snor en tne completion of the proyram. The Dest that can bDe 2xpecteg is a
timely review and rasponse to tne present sackloy of licensee submittals.

This second increase in manpower, tne first Seiny the change from half
'

time consultants tc full time, will cause 3NL's sresent funding %o oe
2xhausted prior <o the ana of tne fiscal year. My very rougn estimate i3
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that BNL will oe now forced to terminate its fire protection consultant con-
tracts in darcn. Adgitionally the remaining funding will not cover the ex-
pected long term SNL staff throuyn the 2na cf Septemcer. [nstead the ONL
staff team could oe orgken up midsummer Jue %o lack of furds. A complicating
factor in this crodblem is that BNL has only oeea fundea to 33C0,000 which is
330,000 under our agreed upon value for the original .roposed 139 program.
fou have stated that 3t least this difference of 330,000 will pe forthcoming.
1 would appreciate you looking into its status.

This foreshcrtening of the originally agreeda upon contract will, in uy
judgent, not allow the completion of all licensing actions or subtasks. Prese
ently, [ reguest JUR to review their full needs in tnis area for FY 1320 and
inform me as t0 our near future direction. [f it is desirea 0 return for the
rest of FY 1380 to the level of effort prior 0 this most recent short term
increiase, ! estimate an adaitional need of 3115,000, not including the 330,000
We are now awaiting.

[ nope we can continue to successfully serve you in this and will Le look-

ing forward to further discussion on the subject.

Respectfully yours,
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Ropert Z. Hall, Group Leader
Reactor Engineering Analysis
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